
  Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 
 

 

 
 
 

Date: June 13, 2012 
 
 

   Re: 12CT84190A Vinyl Graphics for Buses and Removal & Replacement 
 

Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

   12CT84190A Vinyl Graphics for Buses and Removal & Replacement. Except as    
   provided herein, all terms and conditions in quote referenced above remains  
   unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Carolyn Towns  

 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
12CT84190A Vinyl Graphics for Buses and Removal & Replacement 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 The RFQ due date and time had changed from Thursday, June 14, 2012 at 
2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time to Monday, June 18, 2012 at 2:00P.M 
legal local prevailing time.  

 All questions submitted for clarification are listed on the attachment. 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   

 The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Monday, June 18, 2012 at 2:00P.M. legal 
local prevailing time. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2012. 
 
________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

                                                                                                           ATTACHMENT 
 
 
 
 

            QUESTIONS:    What type of buses are these?  
 
 

RESPONSE:     The type of bus is a cutaway. 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS:     Do you have pictures you can provide prior to proposal? 
 

RESPONSE:      Attached is a picture 
 
 

QUESTIONS:     What type of graphics are currently on these buses? 
 

RESPONSE:       I think these are vinyl graphics not full wraps 
 
 

QUESTIONS:      Do they want the same graphics on the front, side, and rear? 
 

RESPONSE:       I think the pictures will really answer most of the questions. 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS:     The dimensions of the area on the front of the bus where the  
                            logo will go. 
 

RESPONSE:       The graphic size is 50” by 24”. 
 

QUESTIONS:      Do you have any images of the vehicles that we can see? 
 

RESPONSE:       Attached is a picture.   
 
 
 
 






